Komu:
Predmét: FW: objednavka OCTAPLAS LG A 100kusu, FN Brno

Dobry den pani doktorko,
Akceptujeme VSi objednavku, cena: 179 220,00K¢ bez DPH.

Az mi bude znam presny termin, budete informovana.
S pozdravem,

oclapharmar

Octapharma CZ s.r.o. | Rosmarin Business Centre | Delnicka 213/12 | Praha 7 | 170 00 | Czech Republic |

Office: +420 266 793 513 | Mobile: +4 2| | Fax: +420 266 793 511 R cctarharma.com |

www.octapharma.com

&3 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended to be confidential to the person(s) to whom it is. If you have received this communication in error, please
advise the sender immediately by telephone and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

From: [ 2i 2 ohoenix.c2]

Sent: Mon 12, 2018 11:45 AM
o e —
Subject: RE: objednavka usu, rno

Dobry den,
Rozepsdno ,komise 6880001155
S pozdravem

Dana Vesela
Phoenix lIékarensky velkoobchod,s.r.o.

Zakaznické centrum Morava a Vychodni Cechy
K Pérovné 945/7
102 00Praha 10-Hostivar
Telefon:+420 800 800 830
] phoenix.cz

www.phoenix.cz

From: VALENTOVA Marie

Sent: Monday, February 12,2018 11:31 AM

To: FIKEJZOVA Lenka <L.FIKEJZOVA@phoenix.cz>; VESELA Dana <D.VESELA@phoenix.cz>; KULISKOVA Katerina
<K.Kuliskova@phoenix.cz>; VOMOCILOVA Pavlina <P.VOMOCILOVA@phoenix.cz>

Cc: Razima, Petr <petr.razima@octapharma.se>; Mrvoljakova, Vera <vera.mrvoljakova@octapharma.se>; HARASTOVA




Daniela NS hoenix.cz>; Stadnik, Klaraguo ctapharma.se>
Subject: RE: objednavka OCTAPLAS LG A 100kusu, FN Brno

Dobry den,
prosim o vyfizeni nize objednavky : kdd 3353969 v m. 60 skl. 04 na vlastni odvoz.
Dékuji

PHOENIX lékarensky velkoobchod, s. r. o.

referentka konsignacnich skladu
Fibichova 143

566 01 Vysoké Myto

Telefon: +420 465 731 482

viail: I @ohoenix.c2

www.phoenix.cz







